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- , - B3 B3
: S PEEEEN @worldcourier.nl]; ERELY EAF @rivm.nl]
Cc:

From:

Sent: Sun 2/14/2021 1:20:52 PM

Subject: RE: Confirmation of receipt by World Courier agent for vaccine distribution Dutch Caribbean
Received: Sun 2/14/2021 1:20:59 PM
Confirmation of receipt CLC Bonaire dd16feb2021.docx

Please use this form and delete the previous one.

Verzonden: zondag 14 februari 2021 14:05

Aan: BN ,@worldcourier.co.uk>; < @worldcourier.nl>; ,
@worldcourier.nl>; , @worldcourier.nl>; @rivm.nl>

CC: 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Onderwerp: Confirmation of receipt by World Courier agent for vaccine distribution Dutch Caribbean
Urgentie: Hoog

Hi All,
First of all excuse that I didn't asked for this procedure before, I developed it this Valentine's morning.
I would like to arrange an additional form for the confirmation of receipt for the shipments by World Courier agent

for every transport.

This form must be filled in by agent (representatives) of World Courier on delivery date.
After signing it can be handover to recipient at delivery address or email to me, what do you prefer?

Hereby the form for receipt of the shipment to Bonaire for 16feb2021.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Regards,

Department for Vaccine Supply and Prevention Programmes
Individual Calamities
Vaccin supply BES islands

Covid-19 vaccination on BES & CAS islands

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment
Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport
A.van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA | Bilthoven
Postbus 1 | 3720 BA | Bilthoven
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